



2850 Colonnades Court
Norcross, GA 30071
770.582.0555
Fax 770.729.0075

CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Date: March 22, 2005

Gentlemen:

EMS Wireless respectfully requests confidentiality of certain materials provided with the submission of the EkoLink II 800 under FCC ID: DNY0A1EKLNK0800 in accordance with FCC Regulations 0.459. The confidentiality request applies to the schematic, system block diagram, theory of operation, tune-up (alignment) procedure, and bill of material (BOM) contained in this filing. The EkoLink II 800 has been developed at considerable effort and expense by EMS Wireless. These items are considered as Trade Secrets and therefore public access to the proprietary material could possibly result in duplication of equipment that could severely damage the company's business advantage.

I appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Name: Stephen B. Thompson Signature: 

Title: Staff Engineer Date: March 22, 2005